NOTICE OF RESULTS CITY OF PHOENIX CITIZENS TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

Pursuant to A.R.S. Section 38-431.02, notice is hereby given to the members of the **CITY OF PHOENIX CITIZENS TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION** and to the general public, that the **CITIZENS TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION** will hold a meeting open to the public on **May 27, 2021, at 5 p.m.**

The agenda for the meeting is as follows:

1. 5:02 p.m.	Call to Order	Chair Mellor
2. Noted in Minutes	Chair Announcements	Chair Mellor
3. Approved Yes – 10 No – 0	Approval or correction of the minutes from the April 22, 2021 meeting <i>This item is for approval</i>	Commission Members
4. Approved Yes – 10 No – 0 Results noted in minutes	Election of CTC Chair This item is for discussion and possible action.	Commission members
5. Approved Yes – 10 No – 0 Results noted in minutes	Election of CTC Vice-Chair <i>This item is for discussion and possible action.</i>	Commission members
6. Approved Yes – 10 No – 0	 Bus Rapid Transit Program Analysis, Outreach and Initial Corridor Recommendation This report provides a summary of the community engagement process held over the past year regarding the analysis conducted to develop recommendations for establishing Phoenix's Bus Rapid Transit (BRT) program. This item is for discussion and possible action 	Public Transit Department
7. Approved Yes – 10 No – 0	October 2021 Proposed Bus Service Changes This report provides information to the Citizens Transportation Commission on the proposed October bus service changes and the outcome of related public outreach efforts. This item is for discussion and possible action	Public Transit Department

8. Approved Yes – 9 No – 1	Transportation 2050 (T2050) Program Management Consultant	
	This report requests the Citizens Transportation Commission recommend City Council approval to enter into an agreement with the selected Program Management Consultant.	Street Transportation Department
	This item is for discussion and possible action	
9. Noted in Minutes	Updates from Public Transit and Street Transportation departments	Public Transit and Street Transportation Departments
	This item is scheduled to allow staff to provide brief informational reports on topics of interest to the Commission.	
	This item is for information only	
10. Info Only	COVID-19 update	
	This report provides an update on ongoing COVID-19 related effects to Phoenix transit ridership.	Report Only
	This item is for information only	
11. Info Only	T2050 financial update	
	This report shows the current fiscal year sales tax revenues collected, life-to-date sales tax revenues collected, and the current year program expenditures.	Report Only
	This item is for information and discussion	
12. Info Only	Upcoming T2050 related public meetings/events	
	This report provides a list of upcoming T2050 related public meetings/events held by the Public Transit and Street Transportation Departments, and Valley Metro.	Report Only
	This item is for information only	
13. Noted in Minutes	Call to the public	
	Consideration, discussion, and concerns from the public. Those wishing to address the Commission need not request permission in advance. Action taken from public comment will be limited to directing staff to study the matter, or scheduling for further consideration.	Chair Mellor
14. Noted in Minutes	Request for future agenda items	Commission members
	Commissioners request for information, follow-up or future agenda items.	
15. 6:19 p.m.	Adjournment	Chair Mellor

For more information, or to request reasonable accommodations, please call Lars Jacoby, Management Assistant II, 602-534-6192 or TTY/7-1-1 as early as possible to coordinate needed arrangements.

Persons paid to lobby on behalf of persons or organizations other than themselves shall register with the City Clerk prior to lobbying, or within five business days thereafter, and must register annually to continue lobbying. If you have questions about lobbying registration, please contact the City Clerk's Office at 602-262-6811.